



ALLYSON FLORES

Web Developer

[linkedin.com/in/allouise](https://www.linkedin.com/in/allouise) • bitbucket.org/allouise • [instagram.com/iallowise](https://www.instagram.com/iallowise)

PROFILE

An ambitious problem solver with a passion for online businesses, and who would like to join a team of like-minded Developers for self & knowledge growth.

Allyson has much experience of rescuing websites and has vast knowledge in WordPress & WooCommerce framework. He is a natural problem solver, who has proven himself by successfully completing projects of his current Job's clients. His talent with designing, creativeness & analysis is a plus to the team & projects.

CONTACT

PHONE:
[\(63\) 961-361-9863](tel:639613619863)

WEBSITE:
allysonflores.com

EMAIL:
<mailto:elixirlouise@gmail.com>

HOBBIES

Photography, 3D Design, Hiking, Travel, Swimming, Online Games

REFERENCES

Charlene Quindara
Web Director/ Proj. Manager
(63)917-303-3483

Lito Poclis Jr.
Sr. Lead Web Developer
(63)9083421999

EDUCATION

AMACC Baguio City
BS Information Technology
2010 – 2014

WORK EXPERIENCE

Prosoff-Philippines [Junior Web Developer]

2014

- Trained and develop and maintain WordPress Sites
- Trained to create & customize WordPress, WooCommerce plugin & other WP-related stuff

Technodream LLC [Senior Web Developer]

2014 – 2020

- Developed and maintained the frontend & backend functionality of websites.
- Participated in discussions & quotations with Project managers to clarify and meet the Client's requirements.
- Made sure Client's website meets current and up-to-date standards and new trends in Web Technology.
- Developed custom WordPress plugins dedicated for WooCommerce Clients.
- Troubleshoots & fix WordPress site themes & plugin issues.
- Customized & troubleshoots other frameworks and platforms like: Laravel, Shopify, Squarespace & etc.

Digital Visibility Concepts [Senior Web Developer/Manager]

2020 – 2022

- Same tasks I did with Technodream LLC.
- Managed Hosting, WHM & Servers
- Managed Domain pointing and transfer
- Trained co-programmers

SKILLS

